Chris Harvey

From: 000 [skcho@Kktl.re.kr]

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 8:22 AM

To: charvey-tch@ccsemc.com

Cc: lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com; banjg@ktl.re.kr

Subject: RE: Uriver Inc., FCC ID: UDTURS80, Assessment NO.: ANO8T7985, Notice#1
Attachments: USER Manual.pdf; Internal photo.pdf; 2008-341-031-1 UR801 SAR Report.pdf; Calibration

Data Sheets-#1.pdf; Calibration Data Sheets-#2.pdf; UR801 SAR POLTS.pdf

Ii!i Ii!i Ii!i Ii!i Ii!i Ii!i
JSER Manual.pdf (2 Internal photo.pdf 2008-341-031-1  Calibration Data  Calibration Data UR801 SAR

MB) (487 KB) UR801 SAR Repor... Sheets-#1.pdf...  Sheets-#2.pdf... POLTS.pdf (1 MB)
Dear Chris,

My answer is embeded below.
Thankyou.

————— Original Message-----

From: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com [mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Saturday, June 21, 2008 4:14 AM

To: skcho@ktl.re.kr

Cc: charvey-tcbl@ccsemc.com; lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com

Subject: Uriver Inc., FCC ID: UDTUR80, Assessment NO.: AN08T7985, Notice#l

Dear SK Cho,

You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB application. The
following item(s) need(s) to be resolved before the review can be continued:

Please note that the PC Peripheral Test Report (15-B) is not required to be submitted in
this Certification application since it is being DoC approved.

I have not reviewed the PC Peripheral Test Report and will remove it from this
application.

1. The FCC has recently updated the policy of simultaneous transmission in handsets by
eliminating the simultaneous transmission during SAR compliance testing. Testing with a
Bluetooth transmitter on while testing a handset primary transmitter is no longer
considered a valid test by the FCC.

Instead, the devices transmitters and relative antenna placement is evaluated to determine
what type of RF Exposure evaluation is required.

Please re-evaluate this device to determine if RF Exposure during simultaneous
transmission is required and amend the SAR report according to the new procedure in FCC
KDB# 648474:

https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/kdb/forms/FTSSearchResultPage.cfm?id=33853s&s

witch=P

“When stand-alone SAR evaluation is not required and the antenna is [ 5 cm from other
antennas, simultaneous transmission SAR evaluation is also not required for that antenna.”
[Sung-kyu Cho] I attached revised SAR test report and cal data sheets & SAR plots.

2. The Users Manual has a location to include the FCC ID on page 10, but the FCC ID has
not been included. The FCC requires that if the FCC ID number is referenced in the Manual
that it must be correct. Please either include the FCC ID number correctly in the manual
or remove the reference.

[Sung-kyu Cho] I attached revised User manual.

3. The internal photos seem to show only one side of the Bluetooth transmission board.
Also, there are no photos of the general construction of the handset with the cover
removed. Please update the internal Photos exhibit.

[Sung-kyu Cho] I attached revised Internal photo.
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The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com



